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DOCKET NO.

Mr. John A, Zwolinski, Director
BWR Project Directorate #1
Division of BWR Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: DAIRYLAND POWER COOPERATIVE
LA CROSSE BOILING WATER REACTOR (LACBWR)
PROVISIONAL OPERATING LICENSE NO. DPR=-45
INTEGRATED PLANT SAFETY ASSESSMENT-
SYSTEMATIC EVALUATION PROGRAM
NUREG-0827, SECTION 4.11

REFERENCE: (1) Letter (LS05-85-08-016) Zwolinski to Linder,
dated August 13, 1985.

Dear Mr. Zwolinski:

In the conclusion to the letter referenced above, it was stated that "...the
six open items identified in Section 4.11 of the La Crosse ISPAR (NUREG-0827)
will be satisfactorily resolved upon completion of the proposed rerouting of
the two lines connected to the HPCS suction line.” The two lines in question
have been rerouted as per LACBWR Facility Change No. 69-85-04, during the
recently completed 1986 refueling outage. The necessary drawing changes and
procedure changes were completed in April and the Facility Change has been
closed out.

IPSAR Section 4.11, Item (1) should, therefore, be resolved. If you have any
questions concerning this issue, please contact us.

Very truly yours,

DAIRYLAND POWER COOPERATIVE
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Tay
General Manager
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cc: Mr. James Keppler, NRC Region III
Mr. John Stang, LACBWR Project Manager
NRC Resident Inspector
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